City of Havelock
105 Cambridge Court Sewer Line Repair
Addendum 1
January 26, 2017

Bids will now be received by 3:00pm on Wednesday, February 1, 2017. Please replace original
bid sheet with the attached revised bid sheet.

Invitation to Bid — 105 Cambridge Court
Contractor Questions —Received 23 January 2017

Is 301 Little John Lane also served with sewer by this proposed line? If so, should the line go
to the proposed manhole or to a service wye?

Answer: The location of sewer service to 301 Little John is unknown.
Answer: Contractor’s shall include in their bids providing service to 301 Little John to the new 8-
inch sewer line service through a service wye.

The new manholes are specified as 5-foot diameter. Is that the inner diameter or the outer
diameter dimension of the manhole? '

Answer: Contractors shall bid 4-foot inside diameter manholes.

The specs call for two new manholes with one at the end of the line, but the route shows two
turning points before the end of the line. It would appear there should be a third manhole, or
two interior manholes and a cleanout at the end of the line. Can the intended locations and
number of the manholes be clarified?

Answer: Manholes are required at the end of the line and at each turn or change in alignment
of the new sewer line.

The sketch provided as part of the Invitation to Bid is not a proposed or required route for the
new sewer line,

The new sewer line shall boot directly into Manhole N29. If the contractor is unable to boot
directly into Manhole N29 with two manholes {one at the end and one at a turn) then the

contractor shall install a third manhole as required.

Contractors shall provide a unit price for providing an additional 4-foot inside diameter precast
concrete manhole, 4-feet tall barrel, complete with ring and cover.

A revised Bid Sheet is provided with these answers to reflect providing a unit price for additional
4-foot inside diameter manholes.
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Evaluation of Bids will be based on the sum of all three bid items and award made to the lowest

total of all three Bid items.

The house at 301 Little John Lane appears to be abandoned, or, at least unoccupied at the
present time. Is it possible to get permission to use more of the yard than the 20 foot
easement for access and to stage material for transport to the far end of the line?

Answer: The City of Havelock can only authorize work within the existing 20-foot easement.
Any arrangement between contractors and private residences shalf be between those parties.

Bid Items

Price

Clearing/remove trees from drainage and utility easement behind 201 and
203 Berskshire Drive,

Replacement of rear easement 6-inch gravity sewer line with 8-inch
gravity sewer line, installation of two new manholes, and coring
and booting of new 8-inch gravity line into existing Manhoie N29

Unit price for additional 4-foot inside diameter precast concrete

_|manhole, 4-feet tall barrel, complete with with ring and cover.

- TOTAL
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Bid Sheet

Bid Items Price
1 Clearing/remove trees from drainage and utility easement behind 201 and
203 Berskshire Drive, S -
2 Replacement of rear easement 6-inch gravity sewer line with 8-inch
gravity sewer line, installation of iwo new manholes, and coring

and booting of new 8-inch gravity line into existing Manhole N29 5

3 Unit price for additional 4-foot inside diameter precast concrete
manhole, 4-feet tall barrel, _c_omplete with with ring and cover.

Company Name:

Company Address:

Contact Person:

Telephone Number:

NC Contractor’s License Type and Number:

Number of Addendums Acknowledged (circleone): NJA 1 2 3 4

IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT CERTIFICATION

REQUIRED BY N.C.G.S 147-86.55-69

As of the date listed below, the vendor or bidder listed above is not listed on the Final Divestment List created by the
State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.S. 147-86.55-69.

The undersigned herby certifies that he or she is authorized by the vendor or bidder listed above to make the forgoing
statement.

Authorized Signature:
Print Name of Authorized Signature:

Title:

Address Bid to:
Lee Tillman, Director of Finance
City of Havelock

P.O. Drawer 368
1 Governmental Avenue
Havelock NC 28532
Please indicate the Bid name on the outside of the envelope.




